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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Adrienne Vining 
Wednesday, October 27,2004 2:43 PM 
Kay Flynn 
Ma rg ue ri te Lockard 
RE: Confidential DN 10968-04 in Docket O40001 -El 

Yes, it would be appropriate in this instance to shred the document rather than returning it to the 
company. Thanks for your assistance. 

- - - - -0 rig i n a I Message- - - - - 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 2:42 PM 
To: Adrienne Vining 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Confidential DN 10968-04 in Docket 040001-E1 

Adrienne, per our conversation concerning disposition of confidential DN 10968-04 (Exhibits JWR-3, 4, and 
5 to the Direct Testimony of Jbseph W. Rohrbacher filed 10/11/04 by Commission staff), the document will 
be shredded rather than being sent to the company, because the document was filed by staff. 

Please confirm by return e-mail that this is the appropriate disposition of the document, and I will treat 
your confirmation as an update or amendment to the directive in your 10/22/04 memo. 0 / /  U b  h - ~ y )  

Thanks. 


